Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, January 20, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION

1.

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board
President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)
Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman

Employee Organizations: Administrative,

CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential

(Government Code 54957.6)

. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint

(Government Code 54957)
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

E. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

F. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

G. ORDER OF AGENDA

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

1of3



I. DISTRICT REPORTS

1. Principals
2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
K. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Minutes of Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting
December 16, 2015

2. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of December 2015

3. Employment

Classified
Secretary I: Michele Fumasi, 1.0 FTE
Cook I: Rose Bidia (5 hours)

Winter Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016

JV Boys Basketball Volunteer Coach: Robert Poblano
JV Boys Basketball Volunteer Coach: Todd Perkins
Girls Volunteer Soccer: Dana Bill

Wrestling Assistant Volunteer Coach: Armand Brett

Spring Season Volunteer Coach 2015-2016
Volunteer Softball Coach: Steve McDonald

Durham Intermediate School Boys Basketball Coach 2015-2016
6th Grade Boys Basketball Coach: John Messina

Durham Intermediate School Volunteer Boys Basketball Coach 2015-2016

6th Grade Boys Basketball Coach: Bill Webb

Winter Season Coaches 2015-2016
Wrestling Head Coach: Trent Kenney
Wrestling Assistant Coach: Brandon Sanders

4. Temporary Resignation
Position Name Effective Date
Head Wrestling Coach | Tony Cardoza 12-14-2015

5. Resignation

Position Name Effective Date
District Services Clerk Michele Fumasi 1-19-2016
Cook I/ Transportation Roxanne Daarud 1-15-2016
Attendant

Cook I (3.75 hours) Rose Bidia 1-18-2016

Page #

6-19

20f3



L.

6. Fundraising

Fundraising Event Date of Event Estimated Net
January 11, 2016 $13,000.00
DES Math-a-Thon to
February 5, 2016
7. Field Trips
Field Trip Destination Date

School in Arbuckle, Ca

DHS FFA trip to Arbuckle Pierce High

February 6, 2016

DHS FFA trip to UC Davis in Davis, Ca

March 4 & 5, 2016

in Modesto, Ca

DHS FFA trip to Modesto Junior College

April 1 & 2,2016

8. Approve 2014-2015 Financial Audit Report

INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaint

M. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

R.

S.

Notes:

1. Discuss list of maintenance projects for DUSD

2. Approve Transportation/MOT Amendment 2015-2016

3. Approve donation from the Durham Women’s Club of $450.00

Page #
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

for Durham Intermediate School to support the purchase of Ed-U Type

4. Board Policy Updates: Second Reading and Adoption
Enclosure: Copy in District Office

RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: February 17, 2016

ADJOURNMENT

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the
District Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon,
District Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

30f3



Durham Unified School District
Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, December 16, 2015

6:00 p.m. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)

District Boardroom
MINUTES
A Regular and Annual Organizational Meeting of the Boﬁardhof?rustces of The Durham

Unified School District was held in the Durham Unified School Dlstrlct Board Rég;gl on
December 16, 2015. 4

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughIm{,"" arice Sﬁlith and Todd"'?Southam
Trustee absent: Mark Klmmelshue !
Staff members present:

Principal Jeff k uhn P"'-_"__ ipal Terry Bennett and School
PsycholognUlesegtor o_ ;

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

1 of5



Election of Board Clerk

On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southam, Lance Smith was
elected as the Board Clerk of the Governing Board with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays
and 1 absent.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

Appoint Secretary (Employee)
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by T d So n, Len Foreman was
appointed as the Secretary of the Gove% é@d withay
and 1 absent. f

Vote as follows: -
Ayes: Ed McLaughtin, Bob Bu[tem
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Klmmel?l(av

The Board of Trustees establis

2. Establishment of 2016 chlﬁ%%
2

President Ed MtLaughlin stated there were no changes to the Order of Agenda.

I. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

20f5



J. DISTRICT REPORTS
1. Principals
Shirley Williams, Des Principal gave an update on the following:

PTS Update

Gala Update

Library Fundraiser

Chico Bags Fundraiser

5th grade VAPA Performances
Winter Band Concert

2nd Grade Salmon Release
Project-based Learning
Nurtured Heart Training
Kindergarten Registration
Enrollment Update

DIS Technology committee formed t%elop ar
Hohday Dance o &

of the Year
Anti- bullying pledges

2. Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:

2015/16 First Interim Budget

Technology Infrastructure/e-Rate

Business Plus (IFAS) Assessment Committee
Nutrition Services Review

30of5



3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update on the following:

e MTr. Foreman thanked DIS Principal, Jeff Kuhn and School Psychologist, Sara
Smith for their recent efforts that went above and beyond for the students of
DUSD.

e Mr. Foreman received an email from P.G. & E. stating they would be working on
a pipeline near the schools in the near future. Mr. Foreman and Mr. Sherrod will
have a meeting with P.G. & E. next week to discuss the details of the work.

K. CONSENT AGENDA
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southamthe Board approved the
Consent Agenda with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absgfit." .

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smlth and To ‘d :Southam
Nays: None '
Abstained: None
Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Adoption of First Interim Budget 2015- 2016
Busmess Manager Ron She _r_eportcd on the key ints of the 2015-2016 First

""-ayjc‘ 0 nays andl absent.

Vote 'aS-follows

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

3. Durham Unified School District Parking Plan
The District designated 25 spaces at DES for staff parking so that staff could safely
park in the DES lot. The Board of Trustee’s expressed concerns for the safety of the
staff, students and parents who continue to park on Durham Dayton Hwy.

4 of 5



4. Board Policy Update: First Reading
Enclosure: Copy in the District Office (April-July revisions)
Superintendent Len Foreman presented the First Reading of the board policy updates
and stated there would be an opportunity for discussion during the second reading at
the next board meeting,

M. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema thanked DES Principal, Shirley Williams for speaking 2 languages because
she is able to communicate effectively with the students and parents. Mr. Bultema enjoyed
the VAPA performance of Tom Sawyer at DES.
Mark Kimmelshue was absent. No report was given.
Ed McLaughlin thanked DIS Principal, Jeff Kuhn and Schog
their recent efforts that went above and beyond for the studénts 6 DUSD. Mr. McLaughlin
stated that a bench will be installed at DHS in memory 0’53\/[&11‘01 ock.
Lance Smith enjoyed the VAPA of Tom Sawyer at DE@‘?Mr Srmfh stated that he
appreciated how the teacher, Lisa Farrage- Tolm'son-cngﬁges every stuam_i;to exceed their
potential. Mr. Smith stated that this is a program that is worth the mvestmem Mr. Smith

also enjoyed the wonderful Winter Band Conc' -,dnd observed how much Ifﬁdﬁﬂ)?cmcnt the
students have had in one year. :
Todd Southam had no comment.

Psychologlst Sara Smith for

.

N. CLOSED SESSION &
President Ed McLaughlin stated tha
open session items so items N, O, and. P e

RAA JOURNMEM‘%’ \
P?éﬁi ent Ed McLau i 1

50f5



9 :abed ZopuUeWIBY ||If :49Sn $6:12:60 910Z/.0/10 Jais1bay o8y dv Ite1eq VIN
99°L STI1ddNS ¥ STYRIALVIA FONAIDS  0IEy  OF100L SAI'TddNS ¥ STYRRALVIN 1¥9€0€6% 9900101 TVOIDOTOIE VNITOUVD  S10Z/80/Z1  01THLL00  SI
1L°€TS SAITddNS % STYINALYIN FONAIDS  0lty  O£100L SAITddNS % STVINALYIN S¥6¥8T6Y 9900101 IVIIDOTOI VNITOUVD  S10Z/80/¢t  01THLLOO  SI
00°509 [E30L HRYD
00°509 2% SIOIAYES YTHLO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHJO 0085  6£8L00 9107 LUANMAJ TYNNNVY T8l 0690101 40 1Ldad AINNOD ALLNG  $10Z/80/Z1  60ZYLLO0  SI
00°00€ :[e30], YD
00°001 2 TAAVYL daIONYISTINN SHA  00TS  00110¢ LLNASId ¥ S1/61-Z1/11 OTH 915180210289  6£00101 A0 01140 ALNNOD ILLNA $102/80/1  80TrLLO0 Sl
00001 % THAVIL QALONIISTINN SHA  00ZS  00110€ VANSYIN A S1/61-Z1/11 DA 91SI180Z10TS9  6£00101  JO HOILA0 ALNNOD HLLNEG §10Z/80/T1  80TYLLOO ST
00001 % THAVIL QEIONILSTINN SHA  00TS  00110€ MIAWSSYVIO O ST1/61-21/11 DA 915180710259 6£00[01  JO HOIAJ0 ALNNOD ALLNE  S10TZ/80/Z1  80TYLLOO SI
9¢'¢8 :[BIOL YD
9¢'e8 SHITddNS % STYIHALYIN ANZ SNOLLVNOQ SH 01§y 07S00f  SYIN-X LVMD GQVID GNT WIFY  €b0ZISIOT €8100601 NOSITIV ‘WTINIA WVHOIME $102/80/C1  LOTLLOO S
00°LS (B0 L HRYD
00°LS 29 SHOIAYAS YAHIO SANNOYO - SNOLLVIEdO 0085  6€8L00 ONILLSAL YLV M LOSTIST  66LT101 AOLVIOgV1DISvd S107/80/C1  90THLLO0  SI
£9°090° 1130 ], H39YD
795511 SAI1ddNS 2 STYINALYVIN FONVNAINIVIN ~ 01€y  00LL0O (3DI0ANI T/T) ¥00d Y2100 006Z0L0 9EIZIOl 0D ONILNENILSIA YMAVE S10Z/80/Z1  SOTYLLOO Sl
10°506°C SAITddNS ® STYIIALVIN HONVNAINIVIN ~ 0I€y  00LLOO JOOd AHZATIA 6£9z€7d  9€IZIOL OO DNILNEIYLSIA ¥TAVE  S10T/80/Z1  SOTPLLOO SI
0Z'€1€T [BI01L YD
0Z'EIET SNOLLVOINUANOD SHILITILA - SNOLLVIEdO 0065  TO8L0O ST/E/11-7/01 SHOAVHD INTIIND ¥S16STL  9SLTION I®1V S107/80/C1  $0TVLLOO SI
¥9'6St e30), HRYD
079 % SHOIAYAS YHHIO  SI¥V TVRILSNANI-VEA 0085 ITIZOL 'IXA ¥AdO % SIOIAYAS YAHIO  S78901H90S  SE001SHOIAYAS WIOJINN MAVINVIY  S107/80/Z1  £0TYLLO0 SI
8965 29 SEOIAYAS YHHIO  SI¥V TYRILSNANI-VAA 008§ [TIT0L *XH Y2dO ¥ SHOIAYAS ¥HHIO  #789019907  $E00ISHDIAMAS WIOAINN AVNVIV  S10T/80/C1  £0Z¥LLOO SI
89°6S 2 SADIAYAS YAHIO  SI¥V TVIILSNANI-VHA 0085 1T1T0L ADIAYAS  [0¥S9IF90S  SEO0IGHDIAYAS NHOIINN YAVIAVIY  S107/80/Z1  €0TPLL00 SI
0T'9% 29 SHDIAYAS YHHIO SI¥V TVRILSNANI-VAA 0085 IZITOL SHDIANAS  ZOPS9IH90S  8L00TGHDIAYAS WAIOLINN AVINVIV  S107/80/Z1  €0TYLLO0 ST
£5°0€ % SADIAYAS YFHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIEJO 0085 008L00 “dXH YAdO ¥ SIOIANAS YAHIO  978901$90S  $E00TSHIIAYUTS WHOAINN XAVINVIVY  S107/80/T1  £0TYLLO0 SI
£5°0¢€ 29 SADIAYAS YFHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYHAdO 008§  008L00 ADIAMAS  £OVSOI¥90S  SE00TSHOIAYAS INYOAINN MAVINVEY  S107/80/Z1  €0TPLLOO  SI
¥9°€l 2% SADIAYAS YTHLO NOILVIYO4dSNVYIL 0085 0€Z.00 “IXA YEd0 % SADIAYAS YHHIO  LLPIZIFI0S  8£001SHDIAYAS WIOLINN JMAVINVIY  S107/80/Z1  €0TYLL00 Sl
LL'6L 2% SADIAYAS YAHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0085 0€TL00 ‘X 49dO % SHDIAYAS YTHIO  £78901+90S  8E£00TSHDIAYAS WIOAINA AVIAVIY  S10Z/80/CT  €0TYLLO0 ST
¥9'El 29 SHOIAYAS YAHIO NOILVIMOdSNVIL 008§ 0£ZL00 'IXd 9940 % SADIAYAS YAHLO  LS1T60¥90S  SEO0TSHDIAYAS WIOLINN MAVINVIY  S107/80/C1  €0TrLL00  SI
LL'6L 29 SIDIAYAS YHHLO NOLLVI¥OdSNVIL 0085 0£ZL00 HOIANAS  00vSOT¥90S  $£00TSHOIAMHS WIOAINN AVNVIY  S107/80/Z1  £0TYLLO0 ST
10°SLI [e30 1, 494D
10°SLI IO ANV TdnNd NOILVIMOdSNVIL  0veh 0£TLOO ANVAOdd  9bTEILSYOE  190£101 SYD LSVOD §10T/80/C1  TOTPLLOO SI
¥6's EIOL HOIYD
¥6'S SHITddNS % STYIIALVIN HLVIN  OIEy #TI00L GVTHLYW J0d OAd WITY  VHOTISIOZ £T910601 4 ATING “aIHSEV  $107/80/¢1  00TPLLOO ST
unowy 49 uonduosaq 103[qo/ia)  103lqo/hey uonduasaq @oloau] Ql3d aweN a@aked aeaMd #MD LS

L0 :JoquinpN pund

1938169y X939 JopusA dv pejleleq
1O1¥1S1a TOOHIS @3IHINN NVHING



> :abed ZopueUIaH I :49SN $5:12:60 910Z/20/10 Jeis1Bay %o9yd dv I1eled VIN
1008 SHITddNS ® STYIYILVYIN TYNOILLONYLSNI S5a 0ley 001L0¢ SAI'IddNS % STYIIHLYIN Livp0TI  LI¥IL0T TVNOILYONAA LIFTIOd  S10Z/80/C1  61T¥LL00 SI
01’691 HLALAR CLL ]

89'6 SA1TddNS 2 STYRHLYIN NOSY¥Hldad  0l¢y  80TO0¢ SHITddNS % STYIIALVIN 67180ELT 0610101 ALTVIOEdS TOOHOS/Sdd  §10T/80/C1  81TYLLOO SI
£9ve SAITddNS ¥ STVIHALYIN NOS¥d1dad  0I¢y  80Z00¢ SHITddNS ¥ STYIHHLVIN Tre6LyS1I80T 0610101 ALTVIOHdS TOOHOS/Sdd  S107/80/C1  81TYLLOO SI
6L'vTl SHI1ddNS ¥ STYIELYIN NANVAVVH  0l¢y 88100¢ SYNVANVYE LLLOISSTIB0T 0610101 ALTVIOHdS TOOHOS/Sdd  $107/80/¢1  81Z¥LLO0  SI
OrELSl HEI0L 49D

$$'891 % SASVAT ‘SLNTA HAILNAONI DY 009§ TTLSOL ASHXDIT SHAOHE £€99.76 000£101  WVO-V-LNIY SIALIALNG  S10Z/80/21  LITPLLOO ST
$6891 %% SASVET ‘SINAY HALLNHONI OV 0096 TTLSOL DASXDIT SHAOY L 799LT6  000cl01 IVO-V-LNIY 3SIYdYALNT  $107/80/Z1  L1TVLLO0 SI
S5'891 % SESVHT ‘SINTA DILHTHLV SHA 0095  LTI0OL EANTHOT dvdd DMOM8Z  000£101  YVO-V-LNHY dSINMYALINA  S10T/80/TL  L1TPLLOO SI
£8°¢L % SASVAT ‘SLNIY JILLATHLY SHA 0096 LTIOOL JITITC Avad 044a1dz  000€I01 AVO-V-INAY GSTIJYdLINT  $107/80/Z1  LI1TPLLOO Sl
85Tyl %% SASVHT ‘SINTY JILATHLY SHA 009 LTI0OL AdSIHT JIONITIVE 8TANHT  000£101 AVO-V-INZY ISIAJIAINT  §107/80/Z1  LI1TVLLOO SI
85 Thl %9 SASVHT ‘SINIY OIIdTHLY SHd  009S LZI0OL SINANHZ ¥9ONITIVE NO6WHZ  000£101  YVO-V-LNHY ASTYJYALINA  $107/80/C1  LIZTVLLOO ST
£5°09 % SHSVHT ‘SLNIY OILLATHLY SHA 009  LTIOOL J€TPIT dvad 809X>IT  000€I01 AVO-V-INTJ ISIAdIdINT  §102/80/Z1  L1TYLLOO Sl
107291 % SASVAT ‘SLNTY OJILATHLY SHA 009§  LTIOOL TADIDT ZHAVHD [AOMST  000£101  YVO-V-INHY HSTIJJYAINA  S102/80/71 L1THLLOO SI
8798y % SASVAT ‘SLNTY s uoneuodsuer], 009 1¥TLOO Agd83T NHN azsiz  000€100 YVO-V-LN=Z¥ HSTUJYAINA  S102/80/71  L1THLLOO ST
¥L'961 B30 L HRYD

LT61 SH171ddNS #® STYIIILVIN NOILVIYOdSNVIL  OIty 0€ZLOO SdA11ddNS LOW 186LF  0SHTIOL SLIVd OLNV WVHINA S10Z/80/21  91ZPLLOO SI
98¢ SHI'TddNS % STYIIILYIN NOILVIYOdSNVYL  0ley  0£ZL00 SHITddNS LOW pIS6y  0S¥TIO01 SLIVd OLNV WYHINA $10Z/80/CT  9ITPLLOO  SI
P6'0L SHITdANS % STYIYILVIN NOILYLIOdSNVIL 0l¢y  0€TLOO SHITddNS LOW [6v6y  0SPTIO0L SINVd OLNV WVHYNA $107/80/ZT  91THLLOO SI
0T'¢ SH177ddNS % STYIYALVIN NOILVIMOdSNVIL  0Ity 0£ZLOO SHITddNS TOW 6588y  0SPTIOI SLAVd 01NV WVHINA S10Z/80/ZT  91TyLL00 Sl
050 SHITddNS 2 STVIIHLYIN NOILVIIOdSNVAL  OI¢y  0£ZLOO SH17ddNS LOW 90¥8%  0SYTIOI SLYVd OLNV NVHINA $10Z/80/Z1  91ZYLL00 S]
S6€l SHITddNS %@ STVIIHLYVIA NOILVIYOdSNVIL  0Itr 0£CLOO SHI'TddNS LOW 01287  0SYZIOL SLdvd 01NV WVHINA $107/80/Z1  91TYLLOO0  SI
€059 SHI'TddNS % STVIIdLVIA NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0T¢y  0E£TLOO SA1TddNS LOW 0r08%  0S¥VZIOIl SL¥Vd OLNV WVHINA $10Z/80/C1  91T¥LLOO  SI
00'56 [EIO L H2YD

00'56 7 SHOIAYES YHHLIO SANNOYO - SNOLLVIHIO 008S  6£8L00 HDIAYES YOLVIAdO ATHLNOW 680L1  ¥SB010T ODJIHD 40 NVOITIND $107/80/21  S1TPLLOO SI
669 [E30.L }PYD

6695 % THAVIL SHIMVIVS SIA  00ZS  00T0pedINTd AT INDD 04 THAVIL ‘NI  A¥0TISIOZ  $8500601 S VNEAA ‘H1TdD  §107/80/1  ¥1TYLLOO SI
8T6LE [BIOL HRYD

8T6EL SA00d1XdL TIOD NOWNOO  001F  SOPLOO WNTNOTIND 7606051 0801 LONVYEDOYd TYNOLLYONAA WO S10Z/80/T1  €1TvLL00 SI
9781 AEI0L WYD

9781 SHI'TddNS %@ STVIIALVIA FOVAONVINOITIOI 01y LI100L VSO ANV TIVADW HIAOW WIHY  OF0TISTOT #£800601 HANNVZAS ‘SYITIINOD S107/80/C1  TITYLLOO SI
00°062°01 B0 YD

00°067°01 (6667-005$) LNANJINOH eI shemyied 199180 00vy  T8E90L SYILNdNOD 9LE8LY  6STETOIONI SYFTVHA YALNINOD IAD  S107/80/Z1  11TYLL00 SI
LE'36S HEIOL MWD

1935169y N99YD JopusA dV Paltered
190¥1S1d TOOHIS aFHINN WVHNNG



%@ :abeq Z3PUBRUIAH [lIf :19SM ¥5:12:60 9102/,0/10 J9ysiBay %o8yd dv IIBled VIN
91°0¢S SAITddNS %@ STYIIALVIN VAHS,O OISy 06100 “1ddNS SSVTID VAHSO Y04 TNIFd  dv0ZISIOT L8F00601 [ VNOI ‘VIHS O S10Z/80/T1 €£THLLOO SI
$0'961°S [e10 ] MRYD
P0961°S SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALVIA SHIIVIVS DILATHLV SHA  0I¢y  0008IL SHITddNS % STYIIALYIN 9¢LTST  ITELTO0T ONI OOAGN  S107/80/Z1  TETYLLOO SI
11°6L9 [RIOL HIRYD
89°9Z1 SHITddNS % STVIIILVIN HALLNAONI OV Ol€r  ZTLSOL SHI'TddNS % STVIIALYIN €8LIOIT  LSO0IOT ONI ATddNS ONIQTIM GrN  S10Z/80/21  1€ZyLLO0  SI
LY'69 S9I17ddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN HAILNHONI OV~ 0I€r  TTLSOL SHI'TdINS % STVIIALVIN LETIOIT  L8OOIOI ONI ATddNS ONIQTAM €N ST0Z/80/Z1  T€TPLLOO SI
18°¢Ep SAITdINS ¥ STYIYHLVIN  SL¥V TYIILSNANI-VHEA  0I¢y  ITITOL SHI'TdANS % STVIIALVIN GE8TOIT  LS0010T ONI ATTddNS ONIATIM GfIN  ST10Z/80/C1  TE€TYLLOO  SI
Sléh SAITAINS ¥ STVIYALVIN  SIYV TVIILSNANI-VAA  0Ity ITITOL SHSSVID ALHAVS $L800TT  L800101 ONI ATddNS ONIQTIM 9N $10Z/80/T1  1€THLLOO ST
1TLIET [e301, X23YD
00°80¢ SADIAYAS TVDAT NOILVILSININAVY ISId  0.85 [LSLOO S10Z LDO SOAS TVNOISSAAI0Ud LI¥Ty  966T101 HLIAS ONVZOT $107/80/21 0£T¥LL00  SI
17°600°C SHDIAYAS TYOA1 NOILVILSININAVY ISId  0L8S  T1LSLOO $10Z 1DO0 SOAS TYNOISSHI0Ud 91¥Zy  966T101 HIINS ONVZOT $10Z/80/Z1 0£THLLO0 ST
18°LT¢ B0, YD
18°LTT SAITdANS % STVINALVIN  TVS VIQIN ISNI S5a  0T¢y  00LLIE SHITAdNS S1/€1/11-07/6 GNTTY ASIEILT  $LS00601 HIAGVYZITd “ZNTIFATT S107/80/Z1  6TTYLLO0  SI
05'€0€°S B0 HIPRYD
05°€0€°S SHITdANS %@ STYIIALYIAN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAIO  0l¢r  6€8L00  ANNOWDAVIL JOJ Y9dId AOOM 06LE  8SIEIO0I ONI HOLTOW Lar $107/80/Z1  8TTYLLOO  SI
¥L°001 EI0L HIYD
16'8% SHITddNS ¥ STYIRIILVINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIEdO  01¢y  008L00 SHI'TddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN 167269  60Z0101 02 A1ddNS NOSTAN DI $107/80/71  LTTYLLOO SI
£8'1§ SAITddNS ¥ STYIIILYINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVIAdO  01¢y  008L00 SHITddNS % STYIIALYIN £86169  60T0101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN DI  $10Z/80/T1  LTTYLLOO SI
¥1'86 [BI0L HIRYD
71'86 (666t-00S$) INANINOT  ADOTONHOAL LONMLSIA  00vy 665900 LNAWHHIOV GOIAYAS HANILXHT LSTTE]  L66TIO0T AAAVS LI S10Z/80/T1  9TTHLLOO SI
09°601 (B3O L HI3YD
09°601 SHITddNS % STYIIALVIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL  0I€y 0€ZLOO SAITIANS ¥ STYIIALVIN 954900096  991€101 A0 SHIWALLYE HLVISYALNI S10T/80/T1 STTYLLOO SI
00°0v1 [B3OL, HIIYD
00°0v1 %% SHOIAYAS ¥HHIO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAdO 0085  6£8L00 TOILNOD LSdd 949161  TZOIIOI  TOWINOOD 1SHd SYALNNH S107/80/T1  $TTVLLOD SI
00091 [E30L, NI9YD
00091 SAIHSYHINAIN % SANd SHOIAYWAS TVOSId  00€S  ZLSL00  NVXH TVOIQIN AIWNA 404 ‘WIFY  dv0ZISI0T [9SI060TAHINVLS HIANNTY ‘NOSAOH S10Z/80/T1  €TTYLLOO ST
9L'0p B0 HIRUD
91°0% SNOILLVOINNININOJTVS JAILVILSININGY SHA 0065 00ZLIE IOVISOd S1/61/11-61/8 SINIAI ISTOZIT  PEE0060T W ALLD ‘AUNAH  S10Z/80/T1  1TTHLLOO  SI
6L ¥6¥ [EI0L MIRYD
sty % THAVYL SANVIVS DILATHLY SHA  00ZS  0008IL ST/0Z-9/11 WIV'ID THAVIL AST6TIT $SS00601 1NVd NVIdd YdA0TO  S107/80/C1  0ZTYLLOO  SI
LE6L SAITddNS % STYIIALVYIN JAAOTO  0ley  68100€ SAITddNS S1/9T/11-1¢/8 TANITA ASI61TT  #SS00601 INVd NVIEE YIAOTD  S10Z/80/Z1  0TTHLLOO ST
1008 B0, H2YD

19)s169Y }99Y9 J0PUIA dV Palieled
1914 1SId TOOHOS a3I4INA INVHYENA



% :obeg zapueuwsaH [iif 49sn 5:.2°60 9102/20/L0 Jeisi6y 3o8uD dv 1e1eqg VIN
90°LEl SAITAINS ® STYIIALVINIVS JALLVILSINDNAY SEA 0ley  00TLIE SHI'TddNS S1/6-9/11 AT 60ZIS10Z TTOI060T  ANVI ATTYIIHS ‘SIVITIIM SI0Z/O1/Z1  019vLL00 SI
90°LET B0 L HIPYD
90°LET SAITdNS % STYIIGLVINIVS SALLVILSINDNAY SEd 0I€y  00TLIE SHITddNS S1/6-9/11 LNITI MSTEITT  SSZTI060T  THNY WHONALS ‘SWVITIIM  S10Z/80/Z1  v¥TriL00 AY
00'00%'8 ‘[e30,L M394D)
00°00%°8 SHOIAYAS 11any SHOIAYAS TVOSIA  $S8S  TLSLOO SHE4 LIANVY OvIl  8€ETIOI dT10D ® AILLIL S10Z/80/T1  £HTPLLOO SI
€E6LT (B30 HI3YD
8EILI SHI1ddNS % STYTIALYIN SHIIVIVS SIA  0I¢y 00T0bE SHITddNS SSVIO YOI WITI LOTISTOT 69510601 ANIVIN VNVIL ‘LLODS $10Z/80/Z1  THTPLLOO SI
S6°L01 SAITddNS % STYIIALVIN noogeuel],  0l¢y ISTOEE SAITddNS SSVID YOI "aNITd LOZISTOT 69510601 ANIVIN VNVIL ‘LLOOS §10Z/80/T1  TYTYLLOO SI
CIpll B0, YD
AR SHI'TdNS % STYIIALVIN SHIYVIVS NINQV SId  0tgy  00TLbE SHI'TddNS % STYRIALVIA 0970€€ST180C  00V1T0T1 ONI ALTVIOHdS TOOHDS $10Z/80/Z1  1¥ZyLL00 ST
00°009 [BIOL YD
00700 SH1774dNS % STYIIALVIN SHOIAYAS TvOSId  0I¢y  TLSLOO LHOJdTI TIGVYS #1-£10T 196LZ0d 800101 JO SAJIAYES TOOHOS §107/80/Z1  0¥TYLLOO SI
00°00% SAI1ddNS % STYIIALYIN SHOIAYAS TVOSId  OIfy  TLSLOO PI-€£107 LIOITY HIAVO 895L70d 800101 40 SAJIAYES TOOHDS S10Z/80/Z1  O¥TYLLOO SI
00°0% (B30, MIIUD
00°0% 2 THAVIL LSIDOTTOHOASd  00TS  Z0€LOO SI/61/11-2T/01 ADVATIN WSIZIOT  L9TIETOI AINVHJELS ‘STIVHOIA  $102/80/71  6£TYLLO0  SI
00°£0S°1 (8301, HIRYD
00°€05°1 TVSOdSIAd 41SVM  SAILITILA - SNOLLVIEdO  £0$S  C08L00 ST AON ADIAYHS IDOVEIVD 91067L0€  198ZI01 VSMNTIOD ALLNG ADOTODHA  S10Z/80/Z1  8ETYLLOO  SI
96'761°1 ([0 L HRUD
96'261°1 HDIAYAS 1990 YFHIO ODLNOYHHIO  6£PL 000600 S1/61/21-02/11 ASVAT YHId0D PI9LL0]  9TZOTOIONI ANVANOD NVOIOW AVY  S107/80/T1  LETVLLOO Sl
LETIS HialAR eElie]
LETIS SAITddNS % STVIIALVIA SHOIAYMAS TVOSId  OIEP  TLSLOO SHITAANS % STYRIALVIN  66270£6T€6  SSIEI01 SIJFDNOD TANNOSYAd  $10Z/80/T1  9€TVLLOO SI
86'¢€L IO MRYD
86'¢L SAI7TddNS % STYIIALYIN NOILYONQH TVIDEdS  Ofty 007100 SAITIANS ® STYIIALVIN  60LvETYTOF  SOLOTOL  ONINOLLVONQd NOSUvVHd S107/80/T1  SETYLLOO Sl
0%'$81°1 IO L HI3YD
£9°$62 SHITddNS % STYNYILVIN SHIYVIVS SHA  0ler  0010IL SHITddNS 2 STYIIALVIA 100ST87ESH08  LPEOTOI L1Odad 01110 S107/80/T1  HETYLLOO  SI
79°86 SH17ddNS % STYIIALVIA SHNIVIVS SHA  0I¢y 0010IL SHI'TddNS 2 STYRIALYIN 100Z4€96L208  L¥E0101 LOdad d01440  S10T7/80/71  ¥€TPLLOO SI
8T0LI SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYIYHLVYINIVS HALLVILSINIAQY SHA OTey  00TLIE JANOL 10088£9TFL08  LYEO101 10ddd 901440  S10T/80/21  vETPLLOO  SI
62°0L SA11ddNS % STVIYALVINIOHS LNI¥d - SNOILVIAdO  0l€y  198L00 SHITdINS % STYIYALYIA 100S9Z€1908  L¥E0T01 10d9d 901440  $107/80/T1  vETYLLOO  SI
£6'0L1 SA11ddNS ¥ STVIIALVIAIOHS LNIYd - SNOLLVIAdO  OIfy  [¥8LOO SHITddNS @ STYIIALYIA [00¥9ZEI¥908  LPE0101 10d4d 901440 $10T/80/Z1  ¥E€TYLLO0 SI
91'p1 SHITdANS ¥ STVINALVIN  NOLLVIISINIAQY ISIA  0I€y  1LSL00 SHI1ddNS % STYTIALYIN 10096L779508  LE0101 LOdad 21440  $102/80/Z1  ¥E€TPLLO0 SI
6759 SHITddNS @ STYIYALVIN  NOLLVILSININAY LSIA  Oley  1LSLO0 SHITAdNS % STYIIALVIN 10045779508  L¥E0101 10d3a 921440  S107/80/T1  ¥ETVLLOO  SI
91°0¢¢ (8301, §234D

1935169y Yo8YD I0pusA dv palieleq
19141S1d TOOHDS a3IHINN WVHYNG



w :abed zapuewsay |lIf :49sn $6:12:60 91.0Z/.0/1L0 seysibey osud dv Iie1I8g VIN
01°SZL [e0L /YD
01°STL SNI INFINAOTINENA LS ANNA TVIEANTD L10D 0001S€ TVIINED SAXVL $107 Y10 HLv ST1€Z1  PSEOTOLNAWJOTIATA INFNAOTINA S102/T¢/C1  89LSLLOO SI
8699¢°1 [e10], HRYD
85799¢°1 JOMILSIA OL SANNATT HLONILSTINN SHA 6v0d  00110¢ JoayoAed 1s0] 30e[doy Z0¥9Z0HO  LE9106MdASOL YOLVATIE ‘III HOATID S10Z/1T/T1  STSSLLOO  SI
rEY61 (810 XYD
69191 SNI 34171 AN TVIEINTD 981a 0001s¢ YOANTA Ad IZIST 1TI10S1/981C 08ITALOL FONVINSNI MIVANVLS ST0Z/L1/ZL  LLTSLLOO SI
§9°CE ALIIgvSIa ANNA TVIINTD 081 0001s¢E YOANTA Ad IZIST 1T110S1/081C 08ITA4OL FONVINSNI MIVANVLS S10Z/L1/T1 LLTSLLOO S
1$°80L {[BI0L HRYD
16°80L SNI ALITIGVSIA ANNg TVIINID 801D 0001t FOANHTA Ad 1ZIST 1Z110ST/80TT SOTTAJOED OO AONVANSNI (AVANVLS S10TZ/L1/T1 9LTSLLO0 SI
9'SE0°1 [e30L 234D
97'SE0T HIVO QAN ASTYTNTTINN ANNA TVIANTD 6990 0001SE JOANIA Ad 1TIST ITIT0S1/699C 699TAdO1 ALITAAld NVORANY  SI0Z/LL/TI  SLTSLLOO ST
00°S¥ [e10], ARYD
00°'Sy AHIIING WYHEOA ANNg TVIINIO L19d  00015¢€ YOANIA Ad 1ZIST IZTIOST/LI9T LI9TAJOISYAHOVHL AIIIINN WVHING S10TZ/L1/T1 YLTSLLOO ST
88°LE {[eI0 ), HPYD
88°LE YALdVHD TVOOT1 vVdaSD ANNA TVIENID 1€2d  0001Ss¢E MOANIA Ad 1Z1ST T1ZII0ST/1€TZ 1€TTAJOBANA TVO0T1- YHLAVHD VASD  SHLOT/LL/I €LTSLLOG  SI
LT001°T BLaUA R BElle]
SL9E ADYVHO JOIAYLS VASD AN TVIENTD 672A  0001s¢E MOANAA Ad 1ZIST 1TI110S1/6T2C 8TITALO!L VALIVHD VASD S10T/L1/Z1  TLTSLLOO S}
767€90°1 vasd ANNA TVIINAD  8Tcd  0001St MOANTA Xd 1Z1ST 1TIT0S1/8TTT 8TCTALOIL YHLIVHO VaSO  S107/L1/Z1  TLISLLOO SI
00°¢L9 HqEI0 L, IPYD
00°€L9 ATHD 40 INHWLIVJEd AN TVIEINID  svsd 0001S¢ JOANTA Ad 1TIST [TITOST/SPST SHPSTALOT ALVIS VINGOIITVD SI0Z/L1/Z1  TLTSLLOO SI
v 19¥y [e30L ¥934D
v 19ty SdNd V1O AN TVIENTD 912 0001¢5€ YOANHA Ad 1ZIST 1Z110S1/91ZZ 91ZZAdOTSHNA NSSV SYFHOVAL AITVD  ST0T/LI/ZL  0LTSLLO0 ST
19°ver {[e30 L M9YD
19'vey AINNOD H1LNE ANNg TVIINTD Teea  0001S¢ JOANAA Ad 1ZIST 1ZIT0S1/TSST TSSTALOT AAMYEHS ALNNOD ALLNG  S10Z/L1/20  69TSLLOO  SI
00°¢67 ‘[eI0], ARYD
00°¢6T JdITVD 40 NOLLVIOOSSY ANNA TVIENED G010 0001S¢ JOANTA Ad [TIST 1Z110S1/S0IT SOTTAJOT  TOOHOS dITVD A0 DOSSY  SI0Z/LI/TI  89TSLLOO SI
10°€S8 [810], 434D
10°¢68 ALITdAld NVIOIJaNY aNNd TVIINTD 01a 0001s¢t FOANTA Ad 1Z1ST 1T110S1/201T TOIZACOI ALITAAIL NVONANY  S10Z/L1/TL L9TSLLOO  Si
9t'69 {[BIOL ARYD
9v°69 A1[apt uedLISUY ANNA TVIANID 911 000ISsE JOANTA Ad IZ1ST 1ZI10S1/911C T101TAdOI ALIT3AII NVORIANY  ST10T/LI/TT 99TSLLO0 ST
90°LEI HEIOL HYD

1918169y %99y J0pudA dv palieled
191¥1S1d TOOHIS aFI4INN WVHNG



u :abed zapuewsay |IIft :19sn $G:22:60 aL0Z/L0/L0 Jeisibey %o8yD dv Iieled VIN
£8'08¢ SAI'TddNS % STVIIALVIN [euewsddng 49071 0IEy  +00000 dS HZ LNI S@dvM T 9I6TLST  T8BTIOI dNOYO ONINAVAT WNIFINVD  S102/62/T1  8LI9LLOO ST
00°08 ([B10L ¥3YD

00'0Z ® THAVIIIVS FALLVILSININGY SHA 00T 00ZLIE LLANNAG L S1/1/21 JOHSYIOMSNADVESSSd  6£00101 40 01440 ALNNOD HLLNG S10Z/6T/T1  LL19LLOO SI
00°0C % THAVITIVS FALLVILSININGAY SHA 00TS 00CTLI¢ HILIAS VIVS S1/1/21 JOHSYRIOMSNAOVESSSE 6£00101 4O FHOIJJ0 ALNNOD ALLNG S10T/6T/T1  LLISLLOO SI
00°0Z 2% THAVAIIVS FAILVALSININAY SHA 002§ 00TLIE SINVITIIM S ST1/1/21 JOHSIIOMSNADVISSSd 6£00101 40 FO1440 ALNNOD H11Ng S10T/6Z/T1  LLISLLOO SI
00°0C % THAVIUIIVS AILVALSININAY SHA 002S 00ZL1E  AHAOHIAIFH S1/1/21 JOHSITIOMSNADVESSSE  6€00101 40 HOI440 ALNNQOD ALLNG S102/67/T1  LLISLLOO SI
00°501 [e30 L HRYD

00'501 % THAVIL  NOILVALSININQAYV LSId 00T 1.LSLOO ST/P1/6 INAAHL MOV FINOOTdM SIvi60  1v€0101 vvoda SI10Z/6T/T1  9L19LL00 ST
00°LS [BI0L HPYD

00°'LS 7% SHOIAYAS YHHIO SANNOUD - SNOILVIAJO 008¢ 6¢£8L00 DNITdINVS dHLVM SE6TIST  66LTTI01 AdOLVIOIV1DISVd S10T/62/C1  SLI9LLOO ST
oLy ‘e10 L, ARYD

6Ly SNOLLVDINNWINOD SHILITLLA - SNOILVYHdO 0065  T08L0O ST/€/CT-p/11 SEOYVHD LNHYIND POOV8EL  9SLTION L®LV S10T/67/T1  vLI9LLOO  SI
8869 BI0L HNYD

8869 SHITddNS % STYIYHLVIN SATIVIVS NIINAV SIA ofey  00ZLPE SH1TddNS % STYIIELVIA PI6SIS9T  8£00ISHOIAYAS WIOLAINN AAVINVIY  ST0T/6C/T1  €LI9LLOO ST
0p'L9¢ [E30L ANYD

079y P® SHOIAYAS YAHLO  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VHA 008¢  1T1Z0L dXHd 49d0 % SHOIAYAS YHHILO  O11¥ZZ¥90S  SE00ISHIIAYAS WIOLINN AIVIAVIY  SI10T/6T/TL  TLI9LLOO SI
89°6S 79 SHOIAYAS JHHLOTVYIAOLSND - SNOLLVYddO 008¢  008L00 ‘dXHd YAd0O % SHOIAYAS YAHLO  601vTTY90S  8E00TSHIIAYAS WIOLINN XEVINVIY  ST107/6T7/T1  TLI9LLOO SI
€6°0¢ % SHOIAYAS YAHLOTVIAOLSNO - SNOLLYIFdO 008S  008L00 ‘dXH Y440 % SHIIAYAS YAHLO  111$TZ#90S  $E00TSHOIAYES WIOLINN XAVINVIY  §102/6T7/71  TLISLLOO SI
£6°0¢ ¥ SHOIAYHS YHHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILVIHdO 008S  008L00 "dXA Y9dO ¥ SHOIAYAS YAHLO 1115614905  SEO0TGHOIAYAS WIOLINN AAVINVIY  SI10T/6T/C1  TLISLLOO SI
LL'6L % SHOIAYHS YHHLO NOILVILIOdSNVEL 008¢  0€TLOO ‘dXH Y4dO % SHOIAYAS YHHLO  801$TZH90S  SE00ISHOIAYHS WIOLINN MIVINVIV  S10T/62/T1  TLIILLOO ST
LL'6L 7% SHOIAYLS YHHLO NOLLV LIOdSNYIL 008 0€TLOO ‘dXH 4EdO % SHOIAYAS YHHLO  801S61+90S  8€00TSHOIAYAS WAOAINN MAVIAVAY  S107/6T/T1  TLI9LLOO Sl
v9°el 72 SHOIAYAS YJHHLO NOILVIJIOdSNVIL 0085 0€TLO0 'IXH 99dO @ SHOIAYAS YHHLO  €L960T¥90S  8EL00TSHOIAYHS WHOLINN XAVINVEY  S10Z/6T/T1  TLISLLOO Sl
Y9'€l ® SHOIAYHES ¥YHHLO NOILYILIOdSNVIL 0085  0€TLOO ‘dXH 4AdO ¥ SHOIAYAS YHHILO  ££0081¥90¢  8EO0TSHIIAYAS WIOLINN MAVINVIV  S10Z/67/T1  TLIYLLOO SI
v9° ¢l % SHOIAYAS JHHLO NOLLYLIOdSNVIL 0088  0£ZL00 ‘dXH J4dO % SHOIAYAS YFHLO  $080STH90S  8E00TSHOIAYIS IWHOLINN MAVIAVIV  S10Z/67/T1  TLI9LLOO ST
6v°081 [e101, 424D

67081 SHITddNS % STVIYALVIA HONVNLINIVIN 0Iey  00LLOO SAITAdNS ¥ STVTIHLVIA I8¥LS  6L8CI01 DONIFINNTd NVOIJEINV  ST10T/67/T1  1L19LL00 SI
81°¢6S Hi2LAR polie)

2214 SAITddNS % STVIIHLVIN FONVNALINIVIA 01¢y  00LLOO SAI'TddNS 2 STVIIELVIN TO0E18ZS9€S  6¥STIONLSIA TVIIILOATd VAdINVIV  S10T/6T/T1  OLI9LLOO SI
£TLST SAITddNS % STVIIILVIN JONVNILNIVIA 0IEr  00LLOO SHAITddNS ® STVIIHLYIA 10068L2S9€S  6¥STIOTLSIA TYOIALOATd VAINVIVY  SI0T/6T/C1  0LI9LLOO ST
<y SAI1ddNS % STYIYALVIN HONVNELNIVIN 0IEY  00LLOO SAITddNS ¥ STVINHLVIN [0088€L19ES  6¥STIOTLSIA TYORILOHTH VAIINVIY  S10T/6T/C1  OLI9LLOO SI
8 ¥TI1 qerog, qPRUH

23741 SHI'TddNS % STVIIALVIN HONVNIINIVIN 01y 00LLOO TAN LOTId LINT AINN 8€319t1 L69Z101 AT1ddNS ATOD ALV S10T/6T/21  6919LL00 SI
8898 eI L H0YD

8898 ¥ SHOIAYAS YHHLO  NOILVELSININGQY LSId 008S  1LSL0O HLOL da1001 6L9EYTL  LLIEIOL NOILVIAJOANI SSHOOV  S10T/6T/T1  8919LL00 SI

1935169y %99yD J0pusA dV pajielaa
121¥1SId TOOHOS aJI4INN WYHYNG



& :ebed Z8puBUIaH |lIf oSN ¥5:22:60 9102/L0/10 JaisiBay o8y dv et vIN
LL9ST SAITddNS ¥ STYRALVIN  SANIVIVS NINAQV SId 01§y 00TLYE WYANETYD OILANDVIN  S69S€91S  9Z9T10L DA LYVHO V X3Td  S10T/62/21  T619LL00 SI
LL'SOS {[EJ0L H99YD
iy SAITddNS ® STYIMALVIN  NOILVYLSININQV SIQ  0I€F  00ZLEE SHITANS ¥ STYIMALVIN £866LET0180€ 0610101  ALTYIDEdS TOOHOS/SdE S10Z/62/2l  1619LL00 SI
YEY9 SAITddNS % STVIMALYIN  GINVHJALS ‘NONNVHOE 01y  ¥1700€ SHI'AANS % STYTYALVIN S6v1LE70180€ 0610101  ALTVIOHIS JOOHOS/SdE  §107/62/C1  1619LL00 SI
6€'195 H[€I0L HIUD
0T'Epl » SASVAT ‘SINGY OILETHLY SHA 009§  LZI00L 1ZL)6Z ¥vad LS6660L 000101  WVO-V-LNTY ASTIJYAING S10T/6Z/21  0619LL00 SI
88551 9 SASVAT ‘SINTY OILATHLV SHQ 009§  LZI00L 967367 Avad LS6660L  000S101  WVO-V-LNTM ASTUIALNT  S107/67/Z1  0619LL00 SI
20EEl ® SESVAT ‘SINTYd OILATHLY SHA 0095  LZI00L £a9SST YAONITTVE LS6660L  000SI01  WVO-V-LNIM SSIYIAALNT  S10T/6Z/21  0619LL00 SI
6T 62l ® SESVAT ‘SINTA OLLATHLV SHA ~ 009S  LZIO0L HOESST YIONITIVE LS6660L 000S101  WVO-V-INZYW ASTASIAING S10T/67/Z1  0619LL00 SI
$9°6€9°] (B30, H29YD)
¥9'5€9°1 SMOOEIXHL HLMO¥DAI- A¥ALIOT  001% 0I1100 SMOOd IXAL T00v£199968 910101 TOOHOS QAIIINN WVHYENG SI0T/67/Z1  6819LL00 AY
€6'LE :[e30], 994D
€6'LE 9 SHILITILA SANNOY¥O - SNOLLVYAO  00SS  6€8L00 SUU/ZI-1/TT 991V M SII0TI  TLIEIO NOLLYOIYI WYHYNA  §102/67/Z1  8819LL00 SI
00'LY1 [€30L H99UD
0021 ONILNIYdYIONIL SHOIAMAS TVOSId €586 TLSLOO ONILNFITIAONII 887S€1  TVLOIOI  HDILSAS A0 INAWLYVAAA S10Z/6T/TL  L8I9LLOO SI
8801 He30 ] AI9UD
8801 SAITddNS % STYIYALYIN OTIVOTAA Oty 9L100E SAr1dNS SI/A1/01-12/8 WAITI ~ UST80ZI 17100601 W YNVA ‘OTdVO Tad  S107/6Z/Z1  9819LL00 Sl
00'4Z H[er0 L, H99UD
00'vT SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN 4709 0IEy  PE100L SDVLOVE ST/0T/ZL NITd MSTOIZI  LTR00601 W NEETIOO ‘SLLN0D  SI10T/6T/Z1  €819LL00 SI
€8°79L {[EI0L, YD
£8°79L » TAAVEL SHNMVIVS SHA ~ 00TS  0010IL S1/ZT-61/11 EINITY ASIOIZI $€300601 & ANNVZNS ‘SVITUINOD S10T/67/T1  T819LLOO Sl
vT'€66 U R EL o)
2’566 7 SASVAT ‘SINGY SANIVTVS OILATHLV SHA 0095  00081L MV dINOF OLLATHLY IZ118  1£Z0101  OILATHLY TVINANLINOD S107/62/T1  1819LL00 SI
0T 1IT €10, 429D
0z 1121 % SADIANES YAHLO SHLLITILA - SNOLLVYAJO  008S  T08L00 ST AON MIHLADIAMAS  €£vS896€  LIIEIO0L LSYOWOD S10T/67/Z1  0819LL00 SI
w19 {[e101, 994D
9g P SHIIddNS % STYIYALVIN MOTEVE  0IEh 01Z00E SHr1ddNS % STYTHALVIN 959L  £00€10T LNIEdNETNOS OOIHD  S10T/6T/Z1  6L19LLO0 S
$8€91 SHITddNS % STYTIALYIN NANVAVVH OISy  88100€ SHI'TddAS % STYIHALYIA 959L  £00€101 LNIYdNITIOS OOIHO  S10T/6Z/T1  6L19LLO0  SI
10°L51 SAI1ddNS % STYREALYIN Souy-ereny  0lsk  98100€ SAITddNS % STYRIALYIN 969L  €00€101 INI9ANTTIOS OOTHD  ST0Z/6T/Z1  6L19LL00 SI
0Z°051 SAITddNS % STYIIALYIA THE0D  Olgy  OLIOOE SAIIddNS ¥ STYRIALVIA 959L  €00€10T LNIYdNETEOS OOIHD  ST0Z/6T/Z1  6L19LL00 S
LS'689 QUL cET o)
vL'80% SAITANS B STYIIALVIN [ewewerddng 40T OIS 00000 SATTdNS % STYIIALVIN 6S9TLST  788Z101dNOYD ONINYVATINNIGINYD  S107/67/Z1  8LI9LLOO I

1935169y %99y JOpUSA dV Palieled
1OM1S1d TOOHIS a3IHINN WVYHNG



ﬂw :abed Zopueulsay |lif :19sn $5:12:60 9102/20/10 Jg)sibay 9940 dv Hered VIN
98°L0T [e30,.L 94D
98'L0T SHITddNS % STVIYILYIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL oley  0€£TLOO STILL OPLPS100909  SSLITOL WHALNID TUIL GVMHOS SHT  S10T/6T/T1  v0TILLOO  SI
60'06¢ H[BIOL HYD
S0'8 % THAVIL SHIEVTIVS NINAV SId 00TS 00Zipe ODIHD NI SHTdV.LS OL 9OVATIN 12Z1S10T 67910601 AIAVA A¥d44a( ‘NHNOM  S10T/6T/21 £0T9LLOO  SI
§s61 % THAVIL SHNVIVS NINAYV SId 00TS 00ZL¥E  ONINIVEL - HTTIAOYO HOVATIN [TZISI0T 62910601 AIAVA AEAIAl ‘NHNY  S10T/67/21  €0TILLOO ST
6¥'v9 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYILVIN SHIIVIVS NINAYV SId 0TeP  00ZL¥E DNIATING SIA YOI YANNVE WNHA 12ZIST0T 67910601 dIAVA A¥A444df ‘NHNY  S102/62/21  €0T9LL00  SI
SL'S 2 THAVIL HONVNALINIVIN ~ 00ZS  00LL00  dVIDOS ODIHD OL THAVYL ‘WIHY 1ZTIS10T 62910601 AIAVA AYALJAr ‘NHNOA  S107/6T/21  €0T9LLO0  SI
TLeo SHITddNS ¥ STVIIHLYIN AONVNHINIVIN ~ 0T¢F  00LL00 INAWJINOF YALNdNOD WITA 1TTIS10T 67910601 AIAVA A¥ALA9[ ‘NHOA  S107/6T/21  €0TILLOO  SI
0LLy SA1'1ddNS % STVIIILVIN JONVNILNIVIA OlEy  00LLESVIYE DL NVILEOM IOWNIHY  AZTTISI0T 67910601 AIAYA AdAdd49r ‘NHN  S107/67/21 £0T9LLOO ST
£8°0v 7% THAVIL NOILVILYOdSNVIL 00T¢  0£TL00 NVA MEN dNMDId OL 9OVATIN [TTIS10T 67910601 AIAVA AYALAr ‘NHNY  S102/6T/21  €0T9LL00  SI
LTle B30 L HRYD
LT1E SAITddNS % STVIIELVIN HONVNALNIVIN 0ley  00LLOO ANTHOVIN ONIAdTILSILSYE00000017  LOEZTIOTONI OO INIVd FYOOW ATTAN  S107/67/T1  TOTILLOO SI
0¥'98¢ eI0 L AI2YD
0¥'98¢ ¥ THAVAL g uonenodsuel], 00ZS  1¥TL00 91/T1-6/11 NOSHNV( 404 HDVHTIN qzzzIsIor veielold aagd 9iLv S10T/6Z/21  1079LL00  S]
19°01 {eI0L H3YD
19°01 SHI1ddNS % STVIIILYIN AONVNHLNIVIN ~ Olty  00LLOO SHI'Tdd1S % STVIIALYIN 900vS1D  1¢ITI0I ONI 0D AOOM MI  ST0T/6T/TT  00T9LLOO  SI
LL'ES9T ‘[EI0L HI3YD
37°0% SAITddNS ¥ STVIIALYINIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIAdO  0I¢y 00800 SHI1ddNS ¥ STYIYELVIN TEpE69 6020101 00 A1ddNS NOSTANIf  §10T/6T/T1 6619LL00 ST
L690¥°T SAITddNS ¥ STYINALYIWIVIAOLSNO - SNOLLVIAdO  0fty  008L00 SHITddNS % STYIIALYIN 8LLT69  60TOIO1 00 A1ddNS NOSTAN Of S10T/6Z/T1  6619LL00 SI
e961 SAITddNS % STYINALVINIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYddO  0Ier 00800 SHITddNS ¥ STVIILLVI 0€6769  60T0T0T 00 A1ddNS NOSTAN DI S10T/6Z/T1  6619LL00 SI
00062 B0 L HRYD
00'05T 2 SHOIAYAS YHHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVIHIO 0085 6£8L00 YALIED JIdHIOO 6£6¥ST  TTOT101L TOMINOD LSdd SYHINNH S10Z/67/71  8619LL00 SI
00°0% 29 SHOIAYAS ¥HHIO SANNO¥WD - SNOLLVYAdO 0085 6£8L00 SDAS TOYLINOD LSHd 186651 TTOITOI  TOWINOD LSHd SYHLNNH S10T/6Z7/T1  8619LL00 SI
90°¢8¢ (€301 }234D
90°¢8¢ 2 THAVIL SAIIVIVS SHA 00ZS 0010144 XVIS ‘@4SNJ04 IO 404 SIWOOY Z8I01LS9  6LIEIO0T SSTIdXA NNI AVAI'IOH  S10Z/62/C1  L619LLO0 SI
89'ty [EI0L HPYD
89ty SHI'TddNS % STYIYILVIN ONVNALNIVIN ~ OT€r  00LL00LSV.IIVEYNE NVILTIOM LOWWIET  DTTTISTOZ  00L00601 W AMO39 ‘NOQI0D S10T/6Z/T1  S619LLO0  SI
0¢'ILL {EIL HIRYD
0EILL ¥ TAAVIL SHIAVIVS SHA  00ZS 00101L SI/1ZT-61/11 SINITA ASTIOTIT  99v10601 NIV “ZATVZNOD  S10T/6T/Z1  ¥619LLO0 Sl
89°68 (€101 HBYD
LTPe 2 THAVIL TVLIdSOH HNOH  00Z¢ 006000 ST/0T-6/1T IOVATIN WSTOTIT  STHO060T TIOVIL ‘FT1GNVD  $107/6T/T1  €619LL00 SI
YIS 2 THAVIL TVLISOH GNOH 007§  00600DDMILSNI HINOH/dSOH YO HOVATIN  VZTTISIOT ST¥00601 TIOVYL ‘ATINVD  S10Z/6Z/T1  €619LL00  SI
LL'9ST HEI0L YD

19)s1Bay ¥o9Yy9 JopusA dV Pajieled
121¥181d TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHYNGA



M.w :abed ZopuewraH (It 19sn $6:72:60 910Z/L0/10 1ey8168Yy 3o8UD 4V IIBleq V/IN
£0'88¢ SHITddNS % STYIYELVIN SHIIVIVS NINAV SHA 0IEy  00TLIL SAITddNS @ STYIIILVIN 100vPPL1S96L  LPE0I10I L0daa ad14d0  S10T/6T/T1  €1T9LLO0 ST
9 SHITddNS 2 STVIYALVIA SHIEVIVS NIINAV SHA 01y 00TLIL SHITddNS % STYIIELVIA 100L0081S96L  LvEOTOI LOdAd 301440 S10T/6T/T1  £1T9LL00 ST
SO'IS SHITddNS % STYIIHLVIN 44071 01¢y  L0O000O SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVIA 10089820696L  L¥£0101 L0d9d A01440  S10T/6T/21  €1T9LLOO  SI
71818 {[BI0L HIPYD

9¢'16~ SAI'1ddNS % STYIYHLVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL OISy 0£TLO0 SHITddNS % STYIIALVIN  €PLISEP0LT  9E0ETOI SLIVd OLNY ATIHIA O S10T/6T/CT  TITILLOO SI
9€'16 SAITddNS % STYIIHLVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL 01ey  0£TLOO SHI'TddNS ® STYIIELVIN  THLISEPOLT  9£0ET0T SLAVd OLNV ATTIHA 0 S10Z/6T/T1  TITOLLOO SI
06°€lT SHI'TddNS % STYIIHLVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0TEy 0€TLOO SHI'TddNS % STYRIALVIN  9888YEP0LT  9€0ETOT SLAVd OLNV ATTIHI 0 S10Z/6T/T1  TITHLLOO SI
L1011 SHITddNS ¥ STYIIELVIN NOILVILIOdSNVIL 0IEy  0£TLOO SHITddNS ¥ STVIIHLVIN  S6£0SEPOLT  9E0EI0IT SLYVd OLNV ATTIHY © S10Z/6T/C1  TITILLOO SI
L61T SHITddNS ¥ STYIIHLVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0ley  0€TLOO SHITddNS 2@ STYINHLVIN  LSLYSEPOLT  9E0EIO0IT SLYVd OLNV ATTHY ©  S10T/6T/Z1  TITILLOO SI
£€'Y9 SHITddNS % STVIIHLVIA NOILLVLIOdSNVIL 0Iey  0€TLOO SHI'TddNS % STVINHLIVIN  OELPSEP0LT 920101 SLAVd OLNV ATTdd ©  S10T/6Z/Z1  TIT9LLOO SI
0z'ze SHITdd1S % STVYIYELVIA NOILVLIOdSNVIL orey  0€TLOO SHI'TddNS % STVIIALVIN  T88PSEPOLT  9L0ET0L SLYVd OLNV ATIIHY 0 S107/6Z/C1  TIT9LLOO SI
LO'SY SHI'TddNS 2 STVIIALVIA NOILVLIOdSNVIL 01Ey  0€ZLO0 SHITddNS @ STVIGHLVIN  [88¥SEPOLT  9€0ET01 SLAVd OLNV ATIIHd © S10T/6T/T1  TITILLOO SI
S6°0L SAI'TddNS % STVIYELVIN NOILVILYOdSNVIL orey  0ETLOO SHITddNS % STVINHLVIN  bh8PSEP0LT  9E0ETO0IT SLAVd OLNV ATTIFI © S10T/6T/T1  TITOLLOO SI
Ll SAI'TddNS % STVIIdLVIA NOILVLJOdSNVIL 01ey  0£TLOO LIATAD  8LSPSEYOLT  9€0€101 SLIVd OLNV ATFI 0 S10T/6T/T1  TITILLOO SI
SLIEY SHITddNS % STYIIALVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0IEy  0€TLOO SHI'TddNS % STYIIELVIN  L9SPSEPOLT  9£0£101 SLYVA OLNV ATTIHI © S10Z/6T/C1  TIT9LLOO S
0v'669°C H[BI0L HPYD

CULLS TI0 ANV TdN4A NOILVLYOdSNVIL oveEy  0£TLOO TdNd 866077  ¥90£10T00 WNATOYLHd HLYOHLIAON $10Z/62/21  11T9LLOO ST
LY'LES TI0 ANV TdNd NOILVLIOdSNVIL ovey  0€TLOO TdNd Y601TT  $90€10TOD WNATOYLAd ALVOHLION SI10Z/6T/21  11T9LL00 SI
L9T0Y TIO ANV TdNA NOILVILYOdSNVIL ovey  0£TLO00 TaN4 €ECITT  ¥90L10TOD WNHATOYLEd ALYVOHLYON S102/6Z/T1  11T9LL00  SI
£6'191°1 TIO ANV TdN4d NOILY LIOdSNVIL o¥ey  0€TLOO 19N 8L0ITT  $90E€10TOD WNATOULHd HLVOHIYON S10Z/6T/T1  [1T9LL00 SI
§&44t [BIOL HPRYD

LY'LY %% SASvAT ‘SINTI LORILSIA - JISNNW 009§ I¥100L VTS INFNLLSNI 998b¢L  STIOTOI SANIMAOOM HLION §10Z/62/T1  01T9LLOO SI
Y6'vS % SHSVHAT ‘SINTI JLOTILSIA - DISNA 009¢ 1v100L AIVdad 91714 098vEL  STIOIOI SANIMAOOM HLYON S10Z/6Z/T1  01TILLOO Sl
97961 (810, MRYD

97961 SHITddNS % STVIIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIHdO 0i€y  6£8L00 SAI'TddNS % STVIIALVIA 00$9¢  vHOTIOBADIAYES OV AHTIVA HLYON €10T/6T/T1  60T9LLO0  SI
98'¢Z1‘l ‘(6101 134D

98°€TI‘1 SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN NOLLVLIOdSNVIL 0rey  0€TLOO ¥ SN4 - STALL 164910  vPSTIOL  ONIOD HIIL ALVIS HLION S10Z/6Z/71  80T9LLOG SI
00°668 T30 L N3¢8YD

00'668 7% SHOIAYES YdHLO OILFTHLV SHA 0085  LTIOOL ST/0T/TT NOILV.LIOdSNVIL T6LLT  PI9SOTOT LISNVIL JOLOW NASSVT I S10T/6T/T1  LOTILLOO SI
(434 :[BI0L MIPYD

6¥'ty SHI'TddNS % STVIIHLVIN FONVNILNIVIA 0IEy  00LLOO SHITddNS % STYIIHLVIN SLYZOIT  L80OIOT ONI ATddNS ONIATAM dIIN  S10T/62/Z1  90T9LLOO ST
9'1¢l1 {[I0L, 494D

Yy 0L SHITddNS % STVIIALVIN HONVNALNIVIA oIy 00LLOO SHITddNS % STYIIELYIN 899106  SLETIOI SHOIAYHES LIA9Y0 SIMOT  S10T/6T/T1  SOTILLOO Sl
81'19 SAITddNS % STVIYHLVIN HONVNALNIVIA 0ley  00LLOO SHITddNS 2 STVIIALVIA 659106  SLETIOL SHOIAYES L1990 SHMOT S10Z/62/C1  SOTILLOO ST

19)s169Y %039 JOPUSA dV Pajie}sq
1O1¥.1S1a TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHNNA



{fs :ebeq ZapueulaH |[If 43sn $5:42:60 910Z/L0/10 Jas169y %o8yD 4V ilerea VIN
720 HUATA R EEL (o)

T0 SNOLLVOINUNINOD SHILITILA - SNOILVIAIO 0065  T0SLOO SI/I/Z1-T/11 SOUHD SSATIIIM  90160¥9SL6  0S91101 SSATAIAIM NOZIIIA  SI0T/6T/Z1  ¥TTILLOO  SI
88'7¢€°T [BI0L HI3YD

L6'66T 2 SASVAT ‘SINTY SHTIVIVS SHd ~ 009S 00101L S1/01/11-0Z/01 IOVSN SHA  8191¥LZ67  OPZZIOHDONVNIA dINOH D40 JMNVE S S107/67/21  €TTOLLOO  SI
9C6LY 2 SHSVAT ‘SINHI ASYATYAIJOD SHA 009  00600L ST/OZ/IT1-0Z/01 ASYATSHA  SI9I¥LZ6T  OFVTZIOHONVNIA dINOF OJ0 JINVE SN §10T/67/71  €TTILLOO  SI
9Tetl %% SHSVHT ‘SINAY SHIIVIVS SIA 009§  Q0I0vE ST1/0Z/11-0Z/01 ADVSA SIA  8I9I¥L267  OFZTIOHINVNIA dINOT OJO0 JNVE SN S107/62/21  €7T9LLO0  SI
89°6£C 29 SHSVAT ‘SINTI ASVAT YAIdOD SIA 0095 0060€E ST/0Z/11-0Z/0T ASVATSIA  8I91HLT6T  OvTZIOHONVNIA IN0OI 040 JINVE SN S107/6T/T1  €TTILLOO  SI
96'86< 2 SHSVAT ‘SINTY QIIOTMLSTINA SHA 0095 00110€ SI/OZ/T1-0Z/01 ADOVSN SAA  SI9IYLT6T  OPTTIOHONVNIL AINOH D40 JINVE SN §10T/67/T1  £2TILLOO  SI
9¢°6LY % SHSVAT ‘SINTI ASVATIIIdOD SAA 0095  00600€ SI/0Z/11-02/01 ASYATSHA  81914LZ67  OPZZIOHONVYNEL dINOH D40 MNVE St S10T/67/21  €2TILLO0  SI
09°CL 29 SASVAT ‘SINTIIOHS INT¥d - SNOLLVYEdO 0095 #8100 ST/0Z/11-0Z/01 ADVSN OA  8191¥LT6T  OPZZIOHDINVNIA dINOH D40 JINVE S S10T/6T/TT  €TTILLOO ST
69°6€C 29 SASVAT ‘SINTIIOHS LNJ¥d - SNOILVIAdO  009S  [¥8L00 SI/0Z/11-0Z7/01 ASYAT1 O 81914LZ6T  OFIZIOHONVYNIL AINOF DJ0 JNVE SN S107/6Z/Ct  €TTOLLOO St
1S°€St EI0L HIPYD

66761 % SADIAYAS YFHIO  SHIYVIVS NINAV SHA 008§  00TLIL SENS 0YIOADV FIOAV SIEZIT  0¥9ZI0IL SJINVE SN S10T/6Z/21 TTIOLLOO ST
00051 % THAVIL SHIVIVS SHA 0025  0010IL INTNTIOUNHE ANOD YHHOVHL WdD SI€TIT  0b9ZIO0I JINVE SN S107/6Z/21  TTTHLLOO  SI
$9'€6 SHITddNS ¥ STYNIALVINIVS ALLVILSININAY SHA  0l¢y  00TLIE SHI0D SIECIL  0¥9TI0T JINVE SN S107/67/21  TTTHLLOO  SI
00°06 %9 THAVIL qaIviNoTI SIA  00TS  89100€ 91/4/1 JOHSNOM SI€TIT  0v9TIO0Il MNVE SN S102/62/T1  TTTLLOO ST
8¢'8t SH171ddNS % STYRIALVIA AONVNHAINIVIN ~ OIEF 00100 A71ddNS OIIOVd SIEZIT  O¥9TIOL MNVE SN S10T/6T/T1 TTT9LLOO  SI
6v1S SHITddNS ¥ STYIYALVIN  NOILVYLSININGV ILSId  0T¢y  [LSLOO @IvOd TOOHDS VO SIETIT  0¥9ZI0L SINVG SN S10T/6Z/21 TTTHLLOO  SI
00°06% B0 L HIIYD

00°06% SNOILVIINNAWINOD SHNVIVS SHAd 0065 00101L FOVLSOd SI180Z1  0SIOIOT ADIAWAS TVLSOd ‘SN S107/67/T1  1TTILLOO ST
TL6L6 $[E30L HPUD

SoeTl SHITddNS 2 STYIHIIVIA SIYV TVIILSNANI  0I€y 121004 SHOIOANI ¥9901D0 SIIE0T  SSOOTOHMVMAYVH % LNIVd SUYAIZOL S10T/67/T1  61T9LLOO ST
Y0'EL SHITddNS ¥ STYIEALYIN SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAJO  0Tey  6£8L00 STOIOANI YHIWAAON ST0STT  SSOOLOBIVMAYVH ® LNIVd SYAIZOL S10Z/6T/T1  61T9LL00 SI
10°1¢ SaI1ddNS ¥ STVRALVINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYAdO  0I¢y 00800 SHOIOANI YHFNAAON SIOEIT  SSOOIOEYVMAAVH % LNIVd SUdIZOL S107/6T/21  61T9LL00  SI
79'THL SA11ddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN AONVNHINIVIN ~ 0I€r  00LLOO SHOIOANI ¥HINHAON SIOEIT  SSOOTOHYVMAIVH % LNIVd SUFIZOL §$107/67/T1  6179LL00  SI
Y0'8bE B0 34D

¥0°8¥¢ 29 SASVAT ‘SINTYJOHS INI¥d - SNOILVIAdO 0095  T¥8L00 ASVIT JYHId0D  Z87169Z67  9I1TOLOTONI ANVIANOD NVOIOW AVY  S10Z/6T/T1  81T9LLO0 Sl
00°026°1 feI0L WRYD

00'026°1 SADIAYAS AALOVYINOD  NOILVIISININAY LSId 0885  1LSL00 910Z-$10Z LOVILNOD TVNNNY 9L091ST  OLIEI01 WASIAQY SSTID0Ud  §107/67/T1  L1T9LLO0  SI
PL08F P1 H1a A i RElie)

vL08Y P OIYIDATA/SYD SHILITLLA - SNOILVYHdO  [0SS  T08L0O SI/91/11-91/01 SHILITILN S1L0TY 1500101 I90d  $107/6T/TL  SI1TOLLOO SI
86°€L [e10L 194D

86'EL S31TddNS % STYIIALYIN NOILVDONAd TVIOHdS  0IEr  00ZI00 HONADS AT VO AD OIANY  L9LISTPZOY  SOLOTOT  ONI NOILVONAZ NOSYVAd S107/6T/Z1  v1Z9LL00 €I
¥$'€0S [BI0L HYD

1935169y Y99y Jopusp dV Paliered
121¥1S1d TOOHIS a3idINN WVHING



_r.m :abey ZapueuwsaH |lif :49sN $6:22:60 91.02Z/20/L0 s9ysi6ay Mooy dv Ieeq VIN

RY'£68°601 ejo L puny p10siq

SeLTL [eI0L HRYD
SeLl SHITddNS % STYIIHLVIN HONVNILNIVIN 0ley  0Q0LLOO HAIND YFAVS YOOTA [¥$609  6LITI0I SONNOA  S10Z/6Z/T1  9TTOLLOO  SI
ELEL e30L HBUD
eLEL SNOILVOINNWNOJTIVS JAILVILSININAY S3a 006S 00TLIE HADVISOd JOJ WIHY  HTTTISIOT  8TTOOGOT A ANIVTA ‘SIIOA  §10T/6Z/21  STTOLLOO SI

1935169y }93Y9 J0pUSA dV Paliered
19141S1a TOOHIS a3IdINN WYHING



m :abed Zapueuwiay (It :19sN $5:22:60 1818169y XoouD dv 1eeq YIN
£7SLT FOIAMAS dOOd  TVUANHAD - VIddLlddvD  00LF  0000ET Q004 VIIA1ddvD 6v9L8  £970101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NASTHINVA  §10T/6Z/T1  S819LL00  SI
08°0v1 TOIAYEAS OO TVUANED - VIIAIIAVD  00LF  0000€l ao0d VI4a1d4vD 90188  £920101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  S10T/6Z/Z1  S819LLO0 I
67°96€ FOIA¥EAS AOOd  TYVANAD - VIYALIAVD  -00Ly  0000€1 004 VI4ALAAYD 70888  £920101 HHL ‘DNI 00 NASTHINVA  $107/6Z/T1  S819LL00 SI
0L°88T ADIA¥EAS AOOd  TVIEANED - VIYHLAAVD  00Ly  0000ET 004 VIYALIAVD 30888  €920101 HHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  §102/6Z/21  S819LL00  SI
zsele FOIAYAS 00  TVUANAD - VINALAAVD  00Ly  0000€L ao0d VI4a144vD TS9L8  £920101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  $10T/67/T  S819LL00 SI
09°L91 AOIAMAS AO0d  TVYANAD - VIIALIFAVD ~ 00LF  0000ET Q004 YIMALAAVD ¥1188  £9T0I01 FHL ‘ONI 00 NISTAINVA  S107/67/21  S819LL00 SI
3€'95 SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN  TYYENAD - VIYALddVD  0I€r  0000€1 SHITddNS VIIALEAYD 80888  £920101 FHL ONI OO NASTAINVA  S10T/6Z/21  $819LL00  SI
€576y SAITddNS ® STYIIALYIN  TVIANAD - VRIALAIVO  0I€y  0000€1 SAI'1ddNS VIYILEIVD 6Y9L8  £9T0101 HHL ONI 00 NASTHINVA  §10T/67/T1  S819LL00 SI
99'6% SEITddNS ¥ STYINALYIN  TVIEANAD - VIALIIVD  0IE€y  0000€I SAITddNS VIYILIAYD 80888  £9Z0I01 FHL ONI 00 NASTHINVA  §S10T/6T/T1  S819LL00 I
0L'€01 SHITddNS ¥ STVINALVIN  TVIANAD - VIIALAIVO  0Ie€y  0000€l SAITddNS YIIALEAVD 70888  €920101 FHL ‘ONI 02 NASTAINVA  §107/6Z/21  $819LL00 SI
SL6l SAITddNS ¥ STYINALVIN  TVIANAD - VIYALIIVD  0I€y  0000€I SHI'TddNS VIYALAIVO v1188  €920101 FHL ONI 00 NESTHINVA  S10T/67/21  S8I9LLO0 I
or'Ls SAITddNS ¥ STYIMELVIN  TVYEANAD - VIMALAAIVO 01y  0000€I SAITddNS VTIELLIAVD 7S9L8  £920101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NISTHINVA  §107/67/21  $819LL00 SI
At SAI1ddNS ¥ STVINALYVIN  TVIEANAD - VIIALEIVO  0I¢r  0000€l SAITddNS VIIALIAYD 7S9L8  €£920101 THL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  §10T/67/TL  $819LL00 I
e SAITddNS ¥ STYIMALVIN  TVYEANED - VIIAIEIVD OISy  0000€I SHI'TddNS VIALLIVO 6V9L8  £9T0101 FHL ONI OO NASTAINVA  S10Z/62/21  S819LLOO  SI
68'SS SAITddNS % STVIYALVIN  TVIANGD - VIIALAIVD ~ 00€F  0000€T SHITddNS VINALAIVD 90188  £970101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NISTAINVA  §107/67/21  S819LLO0 Sl
$E'850°1 [EI0L HIOUD
it FOIA¥AS 004 TVYANID - VIMALAAVD ~ 00LF  0000€T 004 VINAL1adYD ISIL6PPT  9SIEIOT AMTNVIID TYLSAND S10T/6T/T8  ¥819LL00 SI
L3878 FOIANMAS AOOd  TVYEANED - VIIHALAAVD ~ 00Ly  0000€T Q004 VIIA144vD TT8s6vyl  9SIEI01 AMANVTID TVISAMD  S10T/6T/T1  $819LL00 SI
0z'LS1 FOIANAS OO TVYEANAD - VIIHLAAYD 0Ly  0000€I a00d VIYII1advD LSSELYPT  9STEI0T AMAWVIID TVLSAYD SI0T/67/C1  ¥819LL00 SI
019 GOIAYAS OO0  TYYANHED - VINHIFAVD  00LF  0000€I ao0d VIIa1aAvD LLSSSPPT  9STEIOT AMTNVIED TYLSAUD  S102/6T/21  #819LL00 I
SLY9 FOIAYAS OO TVIENED - VINAIAIVD ~ 00LF  0000€T Q004 VI¥ALAdVD 9LSSSPPL  9STET0T AJANVTID TYISAAD ST0T/6T/T1  ¥819LLO0  SI
€6 FOIAYAS OO  TVYEANAD - VIMALAAVD ~ 00LF  0000E! Q004 VI¥ALAIVD 0STL6YPL  9STEI01 AJFNVIID TVISAYD S10T/67/T1  ¥819LLOO  SI
1L'%T1 FOIANAS OO IVYANHD - VIWALIAVD  00LF  0000€1 004 VIMALEAVD yI8S6YPT  9SIEI01 AMFIWVIID TYLSAYD S10T/6T/C1  $819LL00 SI
£0°€0T FOIANES AOOd  TVYANAD - VIIHIFAVD  00Lr  0000€1 ao0d VIIALAIYD SS8ELVPT  9SIEI0L AMANVIID TVISAND S10T/6Z/C1  +819LL00 SI
8L'101 IOIAYES AOCd  TVYANAD - VIMHLAAVD ~ 00LF  0000€1 Q004 VIYALAAVD 995SSHPl  9STEI00 AMANYTID TYLSAID  S107/62/1  +819LL00  SI
LY'LS1 ADIAYAS OO TVYANAD - VIIALAAVD  00Ly  0000€1 Q004 VI4dLIIYD y9SSSPPL  9S1€101 AMTIWNVTID TVLSAYD  ST0T/6T/TL $819LL00 SI
0Ll :[BI0L, NIRYD
oL€l SNI INAWAOTINANN LS VIMALFAVD  L10D  0010S€E VIIALAIVO INS $10T YLD Wy STIEZ]  PSEOTOLNANIOTAAGA LNINAOTING  S10T/7T/TL  89LSLLOO Sl
s qeIo L, YD
s WALIVHD TVOOT VESD VRALAAVD  1€2d 0010S¢€ JIOANHA Ad 1TIST 1T1T10ST/1€2T 1€22AdOBANA TVO0T - YALIVHO VASD  S10T/LI/ZL  €LTSLLOO Sl
¥T0T1 :[E301, YD
ZAAl vaSD VIMALAdVD  82Zd  0010S€ JOANHA Ad ITIST 1TI10S1/872T 8TITALOI WALIVHO VASD  ST10T/L1/ZL  TLISLLOO ST
L1T6 :[BIOL HIOYD
L1'T6 ALITAAI NYOIIANY VINALdAVD  701d  0010S¢ JOANHFA Ad 1TIST 1TI10S1/Z01T TOIZTAdOL ALI'THAIA NVOIIENY - STOZ/LI/ZL  L9TSLLOO  SI
unowy 39 uonduosaq 30alqo/Asy  102[qo/Aem uonduasaqg aoloAu| Adi3d awep 99hed e M9 #MD 1S

€] :Jaquny pungy

J19)siBay ¥oayD Jopusp dV pPajielad
1OI1¥.1S1a TOOHIS a3idiNN WVHYNA



m, :obed ZOpuBWISH ||If :19S() $G:12:60 910Z/20/10 Js18160Y HooyDd dv I1B1eg YIN
5€°T10°6 {[e30], puny PLYSIJ
00°008°1 JEIOL HPYD
00°0SY HDIAY¥IS 004 TVIANED - VIIALHAVO 00Lt  0000¢1 aoo0d VIY41d4vO 88€961  6VLITOL HONVI NIIVANVIN TIIL  S102/62/21  0TTILLOO SI
0005y gOIAYES A0O0d  TVYANHD - VIHdLddVD 00Ly  0000¢T d00d VI4d1d4vD 1L£961  6VLIIOL HONVI NIYVANVIN TI4L  S10Z7/67/T1  0TTOLLOO SI
00°0SY AOIAYEIS AOO0d  TVHHANED - VIIE1ddvVD 00L¥  0000€T d00d VIJd1aAvD GSE96T  6VLITOT HONVY NIIVANVIN 114l S10T/62/21  0TTOLLOO  Si
00°0Sy AIIAYAS OO  TVIANED - VIIHLAAIVO 00LY  0000¢T 004 VId.Ld4AvD IPS  6vLITOI HONVY NIYVANVIN TI4L S10T/62/C1  0TT9LLOO S
09'788°¢ HLa AR ELll )
8¥'v98 ADIAYES AO0d  TVYENED - VIIALHAVD 00Ly  0000€1 dOO0d VIddLddvD 0S€STT9  €£850101 HSTYA OIdIOVd Odd  S10T/6T/21  91Z9LLO0 SI
9L'¥T6 HOIAYAS 004 TVIENAD - VIYALFAVO 00Ly  0000€I do0d vRId1d4vD L8061T9  €8S010T HSTIA OI4IDVd Odd  S10Z/6T/T1  91T9LLO0  SI
80°L¢8 dOIAYES a00d TVIENAD - VIIdLadvO 00Ly  0000¢l aqood VII4ILddvO 6vLSIT9  £8S0101 HSTYA OIdIDVd Odd  S102/62/21  91TILLOO SI
00°95Y HOIAYAS AO0d  TVYENED - VII4LIIVD 00LY  0000€I d00d VI44LadvO 0689779  €£850101 HSTYA DIAIDVd Odd  S10Z/62/C1  91TILLOO SI
weL HOIAMES 004 TVHEHNHD - VIYH1d4VD 00Ly  0000%T 004 VIYdLadvD Y0£TTT9  £8S0101 HSTIA O1AI0Vd Odd  S10T/6T/T1  91T9LLOO S
98°'L9 SHITddNS ¥ STYIIHLVIN TYVIANAD - VINd19dVO 01y  0000¢1 SHITddNS VIId1d4VO L806179  €£850101 HSTIA D1dIDVd Odd  S10T/62/21  91T9LLO0  SI
1200 ‘(€301 H¥YD

1935169y ¥99YD JopusA dV palrelad
19181S1d TOOHIS @3IdINN WYHINA



m :abed Z9pUBWIBH |IIft -19sN) ¥G:12:60 9102/20/10 JaysiBay #084D 4V IIB1ed VIN
[ve6L | :eoLpungirusia
16'69 (B0, HRYD
1669 SAI'TddNS 2 STVIIHLVIA DNIIOOTA - ¥N WA 01Ey  66V0¥1 SAITddNS % STVIIHLVIA LTLOLBIO9  OIELIOL OINFNVIODVS/MIVATIIH S102/6T/21  9619LL00 SI
01'st ‘(&30 4334)
01°'sT SHI'TddNS % STVIIALYIN ONNIOOTd - ¥ Wa oIer  66¥0¥1 SHI'TddNS ONINVHTO C6STY8I09  OICITOl OLNIINVIOVS/AIVATIIH S107/80/21 TTZYLLOO SI
I HOL el HPRY)
9 0L SAITddNS ¥ STYIIHILVIN  TVIINED OVAH 4N WA 01Ey  6690%1 JOSSTIINOD 00Z€9%T  L69TZI0L ATddNS ATOD IV S10Z/80/Z1  10TVLLOO0 SI
unowy 39 uopnduosaq Joafqo/heM  193[qo/Aay uopduosag  9dloAul  di3d aweN aafed a3ed MO #MI 1S

¥1 JdoquinN pund

1935169y ¥99y9 J0pusA dV palieleq
191¥1S1d TOOHOS a3I4INN AVHING



20

JECEIVE]
) [

Durham Unified School District ~ * Lo/ 207

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

school ___ Durhem Elermentar Y cheol

Club or Organization ASP

Advisor/President KQSE%_HQ[&&SH _

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:
_Tofund.field trips, chvihes and. assemblies

Financial Goal of the project:

Minor: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

X Major: Estimated Gross ;&%DCDn o Estimated Net $L31 00D~
Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):

Moth -o.~}hon
Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Beginning: dan 11,2016 Ending: 2¢b 5 | A Dle
Location: Durham Elementary School
Number of students to be involved: 4_39 -

Date:

Orgar,ization Ofﬁcer’h
/ -
Date: 4_%‘7 e ]

Date: D_z] Is | 1S M

Princiﬁal’s Signature

Si gnature

~ Date:

Student Body President’s Signature

Date: l""hﬁ'g LA_B @’1—-«“

Supcri‘rTE-.'ndent’s Signature (if required)_

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT _ 21
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

Date Submitted: [+-9-1LT

School Site: __._ D HS Program: FEA | Seat Count: &
Requesting Party: _ Touq Bmﬂ.@( Phone:  E9G- HbB Céll 354-(36Y
Purpose of Trip: __F FA ﬂ—wagc;,;wd acl 5,52409_(/7 (gnﬁlflz

Date of Trip: ___Feb 6ﬁ\ 20 té Y Day of Week 5&24

Contact Name: __ T /3 R Cel: _ 38Y-(244

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

School Bus _____ Charter /A District Van Parent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver

Destination: __ A buckhs, Pn‘:ﬁ” e M &‘M
Address:  S4D 4 bfh gmmL ____ City: Arbmk/{, State: C/f
Scheduled Departure Time;_5 [2 . Scheduled Réturn Time:___lﬁm

Mileage 1346 m,:/‘&s Board approval needed O yes O no

Payment Method: ASB Funds _____ PTS Budget Transfer
oy “Encent

APPROVALS

Principal: /'/5 W Superintendent: Lt,«_(awn——

Date: Date: . (=frsf s

Updated 4/2013



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT _ 22
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

Date Submitted: /12~4-4e~

School Site: _ DA S Prbgram: [FFR : SeatCount: _ 8
Requesting Party: _ ton, é’zm?u Phone: 89s-Y4LBS Céll' 3541364
Purpose of Trip: FE4 ﬂdg;m acot SPaef»Ln Covitesst

Date of Trip: March }%Z 0/b Day of WEEkF SAT

Contact Name: __ T o @%5< Cell: ___354-(3¢y

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

_____School Bus _____ Charter % DistrictVan _____ Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes " no .
Destination: e Deac

Address: owe Shi A , City: DQ,UM State: 6/4

Scheduled Departure Time: 17 AfferSchrsdcheduled Réturn Time: SArC L iovPhn

Mileage ‘2 060 m»"g Board.approval needed)E/yes O no

Payment Method: ASB Funds __PTS Budget Transfer
Ay iﬂcWM&

APPROVALS:

Principal: 7/’—5//65’4 Superintendent: l-*"v—‘a‘-—- .

/
Date: _ Date:. | “/fl"l’r S

Updated 4/2013



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

Date Submitted: (29~ /s~

School Site: 2 AL Pr.ogram: F LA ' Seat Count; &

Requesting Party: _ {tom, fﬂfﬁ{ Phone: _895-96 85 Cell:_35y-136Y
Purpose of Trip: FFuU ﬁdg,'m? e A S;M,L Cortes-

Date of Trip: ﬂ,a,-,‘/ | =2 2plb  Dayof Week: FrRi - SAT

Contact Name: Tons Boyar Cell: __354-136Y

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

______School Bus _____ Charter _71 District Van ____ Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes _no__
Destination: ie / o
Address: 435 Cq llegge,Aug __City:__Modesto State: o4 |
Scheduled Departure Time: Frid R Scheduled Réturn Time: SAT b 00 EZ,_,,
Mileage 320 m}/qj Board approval needed S yes O no
Payment Method: ASBFunds ___ . PTS ___ Budget Transfer
APPROVALS: | A

Principal: /-//‘:";/ ?@4 Superintendent: U«.«_,@W"——

Date: /-5’;/ /0/ 5 Date: . r‘sz cefees” :

Updated 4/2013

23



24

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: Durham Unified School District

Person completing this form: Len Foreman Title: Superintendent
Quarterly Report Submission Date: OApril 2015

OlJuly 2015

OOctober 2015

Hfanuary 2016

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Plegse check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

[ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes
the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subjeet Area Total # of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Len Foreman, Superintendent Date:

Send to: Educational Support Services, BCOE
G. Wilson
5 County Center Drive, Oroville, CA 95965
gwilson@bcoe.org or fax 530.532.5828




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

Listing of repairs/maintenance needed on D.U.S.D. campuses

Prepared by Drew Edwards on 1/6/2016

New roof and H.V.A.C. on high school 100 and 200 buildings. (office/science)
These two buildings were grouped together because of the similar needs, age and equipment.

Replace two hydronic heating bailers in high school 300 building.

These two hot water heaters are getting old and need to be replaced. They are also noisy and unreliable
in my estimation. | recommend replacing them with more conventional style.

H.V.A.C. system for intermediate gym. This building only has an exhaust fan for cooling.
Replace bleachers in high school gym.

New roof and H.V.A.C. system for high school 300 building. (gym/multi use)

Discussion needed to determine necessity of switching from swamp cooling to H.V.A.C. for gym.
All other parts of the building, change out package units.

New roof for district building. Tear off metal, sheet and instalt comp. roof.

New roof and H.V.A.C. on high school auto shop building.

New H.V.A.C. for print room/business office.

Masonry foundation for portables.

New roof for high school AG building.

New roof for high school band room.

New roof and H.V.A.C. for elementary school block building.

New tile and cove base for high school classrooms and offices in block buildings. (30 rooms)
New heat pumps and air handlers (H.V.A.C.) for intermediate school block building.

New larger walk-in freezer warehouse.

New roof for warehouse/grounds shop.

New roof for DIG.

Parking lot light fixtures for front and back of high school.

All sites, paint interior and exterior of portables, replace skirting, trim, siding if needed.

New tile for high school muiti-use room.

New tile for elementary schoal multi-use room.

E.M.S. systems for all HV.A.C. at all sites.

New door hardware and commercial doors where needed throughout all sites.

New carpet.

New more energy efficient heat pumps on 19 portables.

New roof and H.V.A.C. for girls locker room/bathroom at DIG.

Total estimated contractor cost

Estimated Cost

$

LA Hh o

727 TET? ST S S Y . I - DR . S 7 T S I . I I R S B . S . T ]

378,000

30,000

35,000
150,000
85,000
70,000
20,000
98,600
7,000
780,000
84,000
40,250
532,000
87,480
48,000
8,000
36,000
28,140
15,000
110,000
7,800
7,800
20,000
40,000
48,000
100,000

22,000

2,888,070

25



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: January 20, 2015

SUBJECT: Approve Transportation/MOT Amendment 2015/16

PREPARER: Jeff Kuhn (Director of MOT)

RECOMMENDATION | ¥ Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept 3 Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Due to a decrease from 4 bus routes to 3 there was an increase in driver’s hours
adding to a total increase in Bus drivers of 2.90 hours daily.

Due to increased van rider use there is a total increase in hours for Van drivers of
0.51 hours daily.

Due to a decrease in students requiring a van attendant there is a total decrease in
hours for Van attendant of 0.42 hours daily.

Due to the re-aligning of staffing to changes in bus routes and workload there is a
total decrease in hours for Custodian of 0.35 hour daily.

26



